Weather Underground, Incorporated v. Navigation Catalyst Systems, Incorporated et al Doc. 66

EXHIBIT J

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/michigan/miedce/2:2009cv10756/237338/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/michigan/miedce/2:2009cv10756/237338/66/
http://dockets.justia.com/

RE: weatherunderground UDRP Page 1 of 1

Brian A. Hall
From: Chris Pirrone [Chris.Pirrone@connexuscorp.com]

Sent: Friday, October 10, 2008 5:06 PM

To: Chris Pirrone; brianhall@traverselegal.com

Cc: Bridgett George

Subject: RE: weatherunderground UDRP

Brian - you never responded to our offer to transfer immediately. Are you amenable to resolving or
should we respond to URDP? The process will then take a few months.

Christopher J. Pirrone, Vice President & General Counsel
Connexus Corporation
tel, 310.647.1459 | cell. 818.618.2364 | efax. 800.314.1510

cpirrone@connexuscorp.com

From: Chris Pirrone

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2008 12:06 PM
To: brianhall@traverselegal.com

Cc: Camisha Dyce

Subject: weatherunderground UDRP

Brian— as a follow up to my VM, we were not aware of your client’s trademarks, and apologize if they
believe our domains are confusingly similar to their TM.

In exchange for a dismissal of the UDRP, we are willing to transfer over the domains. Once a stay has
been instituted the domains will be unlocked and we can provide authorization codes.

Thanks,

Chris

Christopher J. Pirrone, Vice President & General Counsel
Connexus Corporation
tel. 310.647.1459 | cell. 818.618.2364 | efax. 800.314.1510

cpirrone@connexuscorp.com
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